



# Lê Minh Đức

## Senior Java Developer

### Profile

Senior developer with more 3 years of experience in Java EE and Spring stack. Working in team as a key and special role: Dev support.

Working independently, researching, learning new thing, problem-solving and analyzing are my strongest skills.

### Skills

Working independently



Problem solving



Analyzing



Learning/ Researching



### Languages

Vietnamese



English



### Contact

🏠 19 Lê Quyên ward 4 district 8 HCM City

☎ 0917221408

✉ lmduc2301@gmail.com

### Experience

#### ELCA VietNam

##### Senior Java Developer | 02.2017 - Present (3 years 1 months)

Working in team as a key developer of project and a special role - dev support. My activities in this project:

- Lead a sub-team of 1-3 developers to implement new features
- Clarify, estimate and implement user stories/assign tasks to team members.
- Collaborate with architects to design
- Review code of teams via Crucible, Bit bucket.
- Analyze and resolve the team's difficult bugs.
- Monitor CI to analyze and resolve job issues, job builds.
- Help people and resolve environment configuration setup and integration parts issues, and broken environment when new changes are coming.
- Mentor junior members, new senior members.
- Trained fully 2 and partially 3 interns, 2 of them could work excellent now.
- Love to research and find a new ways to improve productivity of team. E.g. write the bash script to start all server, improve translation tool to working with new API and reduce processing time, integrate docker with IDEA IntelliJ, ...

Some technologies, libraries and tools in project:

- Java8 as the programming language
- JavaFX for the Rich GUI client
- Spring Boot, Spring Hibernate, Spring Cloud, Spring Batch, Spring Oauth, Spring Integration for the Backend which is splitted into microservices.
- Google Protocol buffer and gRPC, RabbitMQ, REST for services communication.
- JUnit, Mockito, Fittesse, Ranorex for Testing purposes.
- SQL Server for RDMS.
- Jenkins, Docker for CI/ CD.
- Crucible, Bitbucket for code review and Sonar for code quality.
- IntelliJ as IDE

#### ELCA VietNam

##### Graduation Essay | 09.2016 - 01.2017 (5 months)

Rich client with HTML5 and JAVA backend.

- Study on multiple FE frameworks (Jersey, Apache CFF, Play, Spring), and evaluate BE of these framework (using JMeter)
- Enrich the server respond time by improve the entity mapping, SQL, strategy fetching data.

#### Education

##### Ho Chi Minh University of Technology | 11.2011 - 01.2017

Information Technology (Software Engineering)